Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <ClaraYeo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 3:09 pm

To: SUR

Subject: TP Survey - SHC7623X (doa:25.8.2020) our ref. M2004153/CY
Importance: High

Dear Team,

| have shared the video footage captured from the rear cam of SMP7288C in Merimen.

Please informed the surveyor that we will not pay for the front damage of SHC7623X as OID’s impact did not cause
SHC7623X to hit onto SMP7288C.

Thank you.

Kindly note that in accordance with the latest measures introduced by the Government to curb the spread of the
Covid-19 virus, our response/processing time may be delayed. All correspondence will be by way of email
only. We seek your understanding on the same.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo

Motor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 7604 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E clarayeo@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www. tokiomarine.com.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the named
addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system.



